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now owned by a descendant of the Schuylers in 
Montreal. The set had been inherited by old 
Mrs. Ten Eyck Schuyler from her great-grand­
mother, a Visseher. Of the eighteenth century 
was the quaint hooded mahogany family cradle; 
a clawfoot Chippendale desk of red mahogany; 
a Sheraton card-table, an octagonal table, one or 
two shield-back chairs,—all of carved mahogany 
and of different sets ; a handsome spindle-legged 
bow-front Heppelwhite sideboard, several old 
norti aits, and much silver coming from General 
Fisher and other relatives, and other objects, in­
cluding at one time various uniforms, a pair of 
nistols and a field-eheSt of General Schuyler the 
gold watch and despatches of General Fisher, 
and other such articles. (In fact the pieces men­
tioned were but a small remnant of those which 
Lad been brought to the Louse in 1825). Of Em- 
pir * period were many fine furnitur^ nieces, sev­
eral s.lkwork pictures, fiddle and grand father 
clocks, etc., while naturally the early Victorian, 
and all modern changes, were duly represented. 
In the cabinets were rare collections of various 
sorts largely brought together by the late Mrs. 
Mary Averill Hoyle, the last co-Seigneuresse, 
who lied early in 1914, and whose gracious hos­
pitality and accomplishments seemed part of the 
place. Naturally the old Manoir was a delight­
ful spot to visit, either in summer or winter.


